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April 30, 2024

VIA E-COURTS

Hon. William G. Mennen
Hunterdon County Justice Center
65 Park Avenue, 3" Floor
Flemington, NJ 08822

RE: Morrisette v. Town of Phillipsburg Town Council
Docket No. WRN-L-341-22

Dear Judge Mennen:

This office represents Defendant Town of Phillipsburg in the above-captioned matter. As
you know, the return date of Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment is currently scheduled for
Friday, May 10", making Defendant’s Opposition due today, April 30"

As the parties are discussing a potential resolution of this matter, I am respectfully
requesting a two-week adjournment on Plaintiff’s Motion for Summary Judgment. I have
consulted with my adversary, Peter Dickson, Esq., and he consents to this extension request. |If
granted, the two-week adjournment would alter the schedule as follows:

Opposition Due Date: ~ May 14, 2024
Reply Brief Due Date: ~ May 20, 2024
Return Date: May 24, 2024

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

V\/\/\NM

MICHAEL L. COLLINS

Cc:  Peter Dickson, Esqg. (via e-courts)



